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465 MAIN STREET 
heisterstown, Maryland 

Private 

Marking the southern extremity of the 
historic district, 465 MAIN STiIBET dates from 
the late nineteenth century, its original 
(northerly) section being closely related to 
several other typical Reisterstown houses with 
front gables, its early southerly addition 
doubling the size of the house and creating an 
assymetrical picturesque composition. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

465 MAIN STREET appears to be two separate houses joined together, 
undoubtedly the result of a large early addition. Closely oriented to 
the street facing west, the northerly section is of frame, two stories 
in height, three bays in length with a steep gable centered in the roof. 
It is probably the original section, dating from ca. 1880-1900. The 
principal entrance is in the southerly bay and it has sidelights and 
transom. Windows are 4/ 4 with louvred blinds; a small arched window is 
in the gable. A single-flue brick chimney rises internally at the north 

, gable. A one-story hipped roof porch extends across the west front. A 
two story wing extends behind the north end, its north side being a large 
bay window, each of its three sides containing a 2/2 window with louvred 
blinds. A lower shed-roofed wing extends farther to the east. 

The southerly section is also of frame, also two stories in height, 
each somewhat higher than its counterpart in the northerly section. It 
was probably added about 1900. The gabled roof of the southerly section 
is perpendicular to that of the northerly section and a large bay window 
nearly fills the west gable end facing the street, each of its. three 
sides with a 1/1 window with louvred blinds. Two narrow windows are ir 
the attic story above the flat-roofed bay window. A wide gable rises 
above the south wall of this addition, its span being nearly the full 
depth of the wing. A single-flue brick chimney rises internally at: the 
south gable. 

The interior of this house was not accessible for inspection. 
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. The land on which this house stands was originally part of Brotherly 
Love and was contained in a 16~ acre tract sold by John Reister, Jr, to 
Thomas Moale in 1812 (WG 118/43-95). The land passed through several 
hands until it came into the hands of Soloman Choate. When he died in 
1861, an indenture was made on September 9, 1863 between his wife 
Elizabeth, Philip R. Owings (his son-in-law), Mary R. Owings (his daughter), 
and Maria R. Berryman (a daughter), for purposes of dividing up the land. 
This particular parcel of land went to Maria Berryman and her husband, 
James (38/434). On March 8, 1873, James Berryman and Maria sold% acre 
of it to William Burns for $225.00 (ERA 79/503). The 1877 Hopkins Atlas 
~~ows Wm. Burns as owning the property. There is a building shown, but 

· is most probably not the current one. 

In 1887, William Burns sold his property to Zachariah Ebaugh for 
$1,050.00. There was ~an acre. Ebaugh purchased another~ acre from 
Maria Berryman in 1888 (JWS 162/99 and JWS 170/302). On his acre of 
ground, Ebaugh built the present dwelling house. Mr. Ebaugh was the 
principal of the Franklin High School for 22 years and was much beloved 
in the conn:nunity. For two years (1898-1900), he left Franklin to become 
the County Examiner of Public Schools and had jurisdiction over all the 
schools in Baltimore County. He and his wife raised a large family of 
six children in this house. He died very suddenly in 1906 and was 
deeply mourned by the townspeople (scrapbook materials belonging to 

_ Mrs. Louise Goodwin). 

In 1913, Ebaugh's widow sold the house to Thomas J. Clarke and 
,. his wife (WPC 420/56). 

In 1919, the Clarkes sold the property to Susie N. S. Constantine 
and George W. Constantine (WPC 517/131). 

When Ms. Constantine died, William Bucher became the executor of 
the estate. He sold the property to Colonial Mortgage Company in 1940 
(1120/381). 

Mr. Bucher then bought the property himself in 1940 (CWB ,J:r 1120/ 384). 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be ~ound in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, · 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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